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15/01/2024 UDT/SEC/2023-24/ BSE-64-NSE-64

To, Listing Compliance Department
Department of Corporate Service National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
BSE Limited Exchange Plaza, C-1 Block-G,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001 Mumbai - 400051
Security ID - 522014 Security ID - UNIDT

Sub: Intimation regarding loss of share certificate(s)
Dear Sir/ Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 we hereby enclosed the intimation e-mail received from our Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) - M/s Alankit Assignment Limited, regarding lost /
misplaced / stolen of share certificates of the Company.

We will issue Letter of confirmation in lieu of original Share Certificates to the holder of
securities after verification and receipt of necessary documents.

Kindly take the same on record.
Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully,
For United Drilling Tools Limited

ANAND Digitally signed

by ANAND

KUMAR KUMAR MISHRA

Date: 2024.01.15

MISHRA  17.47:33 105130
Anand Kumar Mishra
Company Secretary
M. No. FCS-7207

Regd. Office: 139A, First Floor, Antriksh Bhawan, 22 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110001



UDTL CS

From: Mahesh Chandra Pandey <maheshcp@alankit.com>
Sent: 13 January 2024 18:01

To: UDTL CS

Subject: issue of duplicate shares

Dear Sir,

Please note that we have received original documents related to issuance of duplicate certificate for the
below mentioned shareholders:

Folio DISTINCTIVE NO CERTIFICATE NO NO OF SHARES NAME

11086 1706111-1706310 17314-17315 200 PURUSHOTAM DAS GUPTA
11086 10652561-10652760 22380 200 PURUSHOTAM DAS GUPTA
11067 1696211-1686410 17215-17216 200 CHANDER KUMAR

90003 12243308-12243507 23564 200 VIJAY KUMAR

Further, the original documents has been dispatched to you accordingly.

Warm Regards,

Mahesh Chandra Pandey - Deputy Manager
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Save Trees, Save Paper. "GO GREEN"
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"This e-mail message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. It should not be used by anyone who i
recipient. If you have erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. The recipient a
Assignments or its subsidiaries and associated companies, (collectively "Alankit Assignments"), are unable to exercise control o
integrity of over the contents of the information contained in e-mail transmissions and further acknowledges that any views exp:
those of the individual sender and no binding nature of the message shall be implied or assumed unless the sender does so expre

Alankit Assignments Ltd. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects.”



